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November 21, 2024
VIA E-FILING

The Honorable Carmaine Sturino
Judge ofDistrict Court
Winona County Judicial District
171 W 3rdSt.
Winona, MN 55987

In the Matter of the Civil Commitment ofDavid Russell

Court File No.: 85-PR-24-46

Dear Judge Sturino:

As an addendum to my request for a continuance of the November 25, 2024 hearing date, I

provide the following:

The assistant county attorney, Paul Ellison, does not object to the request for the
continuance.

Neither the county attorney nor I have the complete file for the Mayo Clinic, which
records include my client's clinical behavior before, during and after the administration

of ECT. This information is critical to my analysis of Mr. Russell's behavior, as well as
providing me with information necessary to examine and cross-examine witnesses.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.
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